FILED 5/25/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 04247-2021

State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Public Service Commission
. I CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 254(0) SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 25, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Todd M. Brown, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance

RE: Docket No. 20180217-WS — Petition for limited alternative rate increase in Sumter
County by Jumper Creek Utility Company.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2019-0145-PAA-WS, issued April 23, 2019, this docket may be
closed administratively upon completion of the Utility’s customer notice, revised tariff sheets,
and staff conducting an earnings review. There was no timely protest and Jumper Creek has
fulfilled its ordered requirements. Similarly, staff completed its earnings review of the Utility on
May 24, 2021, and determined that Jumper Creek is not overearning based on information
contained in its 2020 Annual Report. The Utility no longer needs to submit monthly reports
related to this docket. Therefore, please close this docket.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.





